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From: Stefan, Oana <Oana.Stefan@cnpower.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 8:19 AM
To: Marc Abramovitz <Marc.Abramovitz@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: Updated 2023 IRM model
 
CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Marc,
I have confirmed the transformer was received in late October 2022.
Thanks,
 

Oana Stefan
Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Canadian Niagara Power, a FortisOntario Company
E-Mail: oana.stefan@cnpower.com
Phone: 905-871-0030 Ext: 3271

 

From: Marc Abramovitz <Marc.Abramovitz@oeb.ca> 
Sent: November 23, 2022 1:50 PM
To: Stefan, Oana <Oana.Stefan@cnpower.com>
Subject: RE: Updated 2023 IRM model
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Components
 
Marc Abramovitz
Rates Advisor
Electricity Distribution - Incentive Rate Setting & Regulatory Accounting

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.7690 | OEB.ca
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From: Stefan, Oana <Oana.Stefan@cnpower.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 1:50 PM
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
Hi Marc, are you referring to the project in-service date or the delivery of components?
Our Echo River Transformer Station target in service date is not until 2023.
 

Oana Stefan
Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Canadian Niagara Power, a FortisOntario Company
E-Mail: oana.stefan@cnpower.com
Phone: 905-871-0030 Ext: 3271

 

From: Marc Abramovitz <Marc.Abramovitz@oeb.ca> 
Sent: November 23, 2022 1:42 PM
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

 
Oana,
 
Can you confirm that the Echo Transformer Station was delivered in Q3 of 2022?
 
Marc Abramovitz
Rates Advisor
Electricity Distribution - Incentive Rate Setting & Regulatory Accounting

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.7690 | OEB.ca
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